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Mr. Joseph Douglas
Compliance Project Manager SEP 11 2012

California Energy Commission
Energy Facilities Siting Division
1516 9th Street, MS 2000
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: Malburg Generating Station
Decision Modification Request

Dear Mr. Douglas,

As per our phone conversation of 28 August 2012, please disregard the amendment request for
conditions of the Malburg Generating Station decision dated 13 December 2010. We are in the
process of amending our RECLAIM Permit with AQMD and want to make sure that our RECLAIM

Permit and the CEC Decision mirror exactly. After we successfully navigate the AQMD issue, we’ll
reapply for a CEC Amendment to reflect those changes.

Thanks again for working with us on this.

Sincerely,

Daniel Dunlap
Director of Environmental, Health and Safety



